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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Re: Proposed Zephyr mining activity in Canon City area 
1 message

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> Mon, Dec 10, 2018 at 12:15 PM
To: selder@forimpact.org
Bcc:

Mr. Elder,
 
Attached is the Division on Reclamation, Mining, and Safety's notice of receipt of your timely comment.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 

 
Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
 
 
P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us
 
 
On Thu, Dec 6, 2018 at 9:23 PM Steve Elder <selder@forimpact.org> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Cazier,
 
I am writing to comment on the proposed mining exploration permits by Zephyr for the Grape Creek WSA. I am one of
many who value that area for its intrinsic beauty, recreational value, and unique history -- geologic and human. We
believe that this is a unique wilderness area and a rich opportunity for preservation. We would be concerned about any
activities that would threaten that current and future resource. 
 
I hope you will express my awareness and concern to all interested parties and let me know if there is anything else I
can do to help.
 
Thank you!
 
Steve Elder
 
--  
 
Steve Elder
Senior Partner
ForImpact/THE SUDDES GROUP
719-510-6011
www.forimpact.org
 
ForImpact at the Peak
100 East St. Vrain Street, Ste. 205
Colorado Springs, CO 80903
 
We help you tell your STORY, develop TALENT, and FUND your VISION.
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John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Robert Randall, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director 

 

 

 

 

 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

December 10, 2018 

 

Notice to Interested Persons for the Dawson Gold Project Notice of Intent (NOI) Modification No.4 Application  

 

Re: Notice of Receipt of a Timely Comment  

 Modification to Hard Rock, Metal, And Designated Mining Operations NOI 

 Zephyr Gold USA Ltd., Dawson Gold Project, DRMS File No. P-2013-003 

 

Dear Interested Person: 

 

The modification application for the Dawson Gold Project Notice of Intent (NOI) was submitted by Zephyr Gold 

USA Ltd. (Zephyr Gold) to the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) on November 27, 2018 and 

considered complete for the purpose of filing on December 6, 2018.   

 

The Division’s review period for the application will close on January 7, 2019, unless an extension is requested 

by Zephyr Gold. 

 

The Division posted the non-confidential form (Form 2) on the Office website on November 28, 2018 in accordance 

with the requirements of Rule 5.1.3. Any public comment or request for disclosure of information designated as 

confidential regarding the NOI must be received by the Office no later than ten (10) working days after the notice was 

posted on the Office website (December 12, 2018).  This letter acknowledges receipt by the DRMS of your timely 

comment. 

 

The DRMS has no objection process for NOI applications.  However, as we received a timely comment from you, 

you have an opportunity to appeal a decision made by the DRMS if we receive a Notice of Appeal within five business 

days of our decision (pursuant to Rule 5.1.3(d)(II)).  Also, as you submitted a timely comment, you will be notified 

of our decision (pursuant to Rule 5.1.3(d)(I)) via email. 

 

If you have any questions, you may contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety at 1313 Sherman 

Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8169, or by email at 

tim.cazier@state.co.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Michael Cunningham, DRMS 

 DRMS file 

 David Felderhol, Zephyr Gold 

 Angela Bellantoni, PhD, EAI 

 Stephanie Carter, BLM 

 Phil Courtney, State Land Board 
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